

8.336

G. W. Burdett Esq.
Deputy Minister of Justice
Ottawa.

May 17th 74.

Sir,

With reference to
your opinion of the
8 January last re
Assignment by the widow
and legal representatives
of Donald McDonald (P.)
to Donald McDonald,
P. John or Big John
in the River St. Lawrence,
I have the honor to enclose
the underment documents
recently recd from Mr.
McDonald, viz: -

1. Lease from St. Regis Inds.
to David Thompson
2. Sale from David Thompson
to James Court.
3. Sale from James Court
to Donald McDonald (P.)
4. Last Will & Testament
of Donald McDonald (P.)
and Probate thereof.
5. Deed of Transfer
from Mrs. Chalmers (Mrs.
McDonald, P.) and sons

Immediate
Mr. McNeill
re McNeill's
letter of 12th inst.
has been
taken
action

AD